Stoneygate
Community
Meeting

DATE: Monday, 18 July 2022

TIME: 6:00 pm

PLACE: St James the Greater Church Halls.
St. James Terrace, Leicester. LE2
INA.

Ward Councillors

Councillor Kirk Master
Councillor Sharmen Rahman
Councillor Aminur Thalukdar

YOUR community. YOUR voice.






Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the
following arrangements:

* Respect the views of others

» Keep to the Agenda

* One person speaks at a time

» Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side
discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All

Access — Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic
Support Officer on the number given below. If you feel you may not be able to hear
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles. In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
v' to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
v’ to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
v' where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the
meeting;
v" where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are
aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed







INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND
DECLARATIONS

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.
The Chair will introduce those present and make any announcements.

The Chair and other Councillors who are present will make any declarations as
required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.

ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The Action Log from the meeting held on 15t December 2020 is attached and
Members will be asked to confirm it as an accurate record.

WARD COUNCILLORS FEEDBACK
Councillors will provide an update on ward related matters.
LOCAL POLICING UPDATE

Officers from the Local Policing Unit will be at the meeting to provide an update
on police issues in the Stoneygate Ward.

CITY WARDEN UPDATE

The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Stoneygate Ward.
HIGHWAYS UPDATE

WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Help us to make improvements!




Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank
you.

For further information, please contact

Punum Patel, Ward Community Engagement Officer (tel: 0116 454 6575 email:
Punum.Patel@Ileicester.gov.uk)

Or

Katie Jordan, Democratic Support Officer (tel: 0116 454 2616 e-mail:
Katie.Jordan@Ieicester.gov.uk )

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

Contact address: Granby Wing, City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ



http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

APPENDIX A

STONEYGATE COMMUNITY MEETING
TUESDAY, 1 DECEMBER 2020

Held as a: Zoom Virtual Meeting

ACTION LOG
Present:
Councillor Master (Chair)
Councillor Rahman
Councillor Thalukdar
NO. | ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

26. | INTRODUCTIONS, Cour:_cillor I\élalls:jer as ?hzir v;/_elcomed everyone to the
APOLOGIES, AND meeting and led on introductions.

DECLARATIONS OF Th ogies for ab
INTEREST ere were no apologies for absence.

There were no declarations of interest.

The action log of the previous meeting held on 5
27. | ACTION LOG March 2020 was confirmed as a correct record.

It was noted that the action relating to feedback from
speed surveys was the only pending action.

28. | WARD Councillor Rahman reported that work had been done
' COUNCILLORS during the Covid lockdown to support residents,
FEEDBACK including posting informational leaflets and supporting

mutual aid groups. She also reported that case work
was ongoing regarding housing and small business
fund applications.

Councillor Thalukdar reported that ward councillors
had been meeting throughout the lockdown to ensure
that they were keeping in touch with the community.
He also reported that ward councillors had been
attending public health briefings. He gave his thanks
to community groups and frontline workers.

Residents noted that Stoneygate had some of the
highest number of Covid-19 cases in the city and
asked what work had been done to mitigate the
spread of the virus. Councillors reported that work
was ongoing with particular communities. Council
staff had gone door-to-door providing testing kits and
information. Businesses in the ward had been
encouraged to follow guidelines. It was noted that a
large number of residents in the ward were frontline
staff, which might contribute to the figures for the




ward.

29.

LOCAL PLAN
UPDATE

Grant Butterworth, Head of Planning, gave a
presentation on the Local Plan and its impact on
Stoneygate ward (attached). It was noted that:

e The Local Plan covered the period from 2020-
2036 and sought to meet the housing and
employment need for the city.

e There were no proposed development sites in
Stoneygate ward, but some sites proposed were
near to the ward boundary, as follows:

o A large housing development at the site of
Leicester General Hospital.

o Two sites for office use near to the train
station and Curve.

o Housing at Linden Street and the former
Dunlop Works building.

e Several other smaller sites were noted.

e Public consultation for the Plan closed on 7
December.

Residents asked if the Government White Paper on
Planning would force the Local Plan to change. Grant
Butterworth reported that changes from the White
Paper would not come into effect for a few years and
that it was hoped that the Plan could be brought to a
submission stage as quickly as possible in order to
avoid any changes.

Residents asked why the consultation process was
going ahead when Covid restrictions were in place.
Grant Butterworth reported that consultation was due
to take place in March 2020, but had to be delayed,
and that the Government had advised that planning
processes should continue. He noted that physical
copies of the consultation forms had been distributed
to residents.

Residents asked why the Local Plan did not ensure
more diversity in shopping areas such as Evington
Road. Grant Butterworth reported that the Council
was less able to set prescriptive policies on shopping
areas due to Government policy.

Residents asked if empty houses and large homes
with few residents were considered in the Local Plan.
Grant Butterworth reported that vacant houses were




already part of the existing stock and therefore not
included in the Plan, and that the number of residents
in a house was not considered.

Residents expressed concern that the loss of land for
General Hospital services would cause issues for
health care in the city. Grant Butterworth noted that
that issue raised was covered by the UHL
Reconfiguration consultation, which was also in
progress. Councillor Master noted that he had asked
for consultation on the UHL Reconfiguration to be
sent to Stoneygate residents.

Residents asked if social housing would be provided
at the General Hospital site. Grant Butterworth
reported that a certain amount of affordable housing
was required but that the Government definition of
affordable housing had changed.

Residents asked if the proposed housing
developments would have provisions for allotment
space. Grant Butterworth reported that there was
evidence on the Local Plan website about the supply
of allotments.

Residents asked what provisions there were in the
Local Plan regarding climate change. Grant
Butterworth reported that the Government had not
made it clear to what extent Councils could set their
own local energy policies and that the Council would
go as far as the Government allowed them to.

30.

LOCAL POLICING
UPDATE

Sgt Pete Colgate gave an update on policing issues
in the ward. It was noted that:

e There had been a decrease in reported crime
compared to the same period last year,
possibly due to the Covid lockdown.

e Local issues such as anti-social behaviour and
drug use had been raised through the
Neighbourhood Link app.

e The majority of Police time had been taken up
with enforcing Covid rules. With reported
breaches of the guidelines increasing since the
November lockdown began.

Residents were encouraged to work together as a
community to keep abiding by the Covid rules.
Residents were also encouraged to use the
Neighbourhood Link app to report local issues.




31.

CITY WARDEN
UPDATE

Darren Evans, City Warden, was not present at the
meeting although written update was presented by
the Ward Community Engagement Officer. It was
noted that:

e Darren Evans had been relocated to Victoria
Park, allowing for close access to the ward.

e Allfly tip cases had been resolved; although fly
tipping was still occurring with mostly large
items.

e Some fixed penalty notices had been issued
to business owners not complying with Covid
rules.

e The Bins on Streets project would have to be
restarted at the new year due to attention
being focused in other places.

32.

HIGHWAYS
UPDATE

Mark Govan, Highways Officer, gave an update on
highways issues in the ward. It was noted that:

e The consultation on the Evington Valley Road
20mph scheme to introduce 20mph zones
would soon end.

e A 20mph scheme was being looked at for
several roads in the area of Osmaston Road.

e A one way scheme was being looked at in the
Linton Road area.

e There were reports of speeding issues on
Holmfield Road, speed surveys would be
carried out in spring 2021.

e A pavement parking scheme was being looked
at for Evington Road between the junctions of
Cromer Street and Draper Street.

e Standard Highways services were ongoing.

Residents praised the pop-up cycle lanes which had
been placed around the city during the lockdown.

Residents asked if the pavement parking scheme on
Evington Road would reduce the width of the
pavement. Mark Govan reported that any changes
wouldn’t bring pavement width below minimum
standards, and that the pavement would still be
usable for people with mobility scooters or
pushchairs.

Residents asked why the Santander bike hire racks




near Medway School had been removed. Councillors
reported that the racks had been placed there without
consultation with Councillors or residents, and that
the racks had been removed so that discussions
could begin about where to put them.

The Ward Community Engagement Officer noted that
information requested at the last meeting relating to
parking enforcement had been received. It was noted
that 555 PCNs were issued between April and
November 2020. A breakdown of PCNs follows:

Evington Rd: 203
Osmaston Rd, 20
Glossop St, 23
Linton St, 28
Rowsley St, 26
Sawley St, 23
Kedleston Rd, 19
Staveley Rd, 2
Draper St, 19
Lyme Rd, 52
Cromer St, 19
Chepstow Rd, 17
Kingston Rd, 52
Halsbury St, 14
Conway Rd, 8

33.

WARD COMMUNITY
BUDGET

The Ward Community Engagement Officer provided
an update on applications submitted for support from
the Ward Community Budget.

¢ Bangladesh Youth and Cultural Shomiti - £900
for renewal of CCT

e Muslim Community Association Leicester -
£700 for Covid 19 support

e The Urban Equestrian Academy - £500 for
UAE Advanced 16 program

e MBCOL Ltd - £450 for an Apple Macbook

e Mindful Warriors Digital Classroom - £500 for
online yoga and mindfulness video

e Swar Music and Event Promotion - £500 for
euphonious music healing therapy

e City Warden Service - £2000 for clean up of
waste and fly tipping

The remaining balance of £13,815 was noted. The
deadline for applications over £500 was the end of
January 2021.

5




Councillors reported on ongoing discussions around
the carry forward of a greater amount of the ward
budget to 2021 due to support for certain events not
being possible during 2020.

34.

ANY OTHER
BUSINESS

Residents noted that the South Highfields
Neighbourhood Association was currently looking at
installing a friendly bench for the community in the
Onslow Street Play Area. The email address for
South Highfields Neighbourhood Association was
noted as being
southhighfieldsneighbours@gmail.com.

There being no other business, the meeting closed at
6.36pm.



mailto:southhighfieldsneighbours@gmail.com

Draft Leicester Local Plan (2020 - 20

Public Consultation

oii‘l.‘

P, g St@neygate Wa ra Meeti ng ! |

.......

llllllllll

1?t Delc,em 2 ~f'
/F .e:rl 03\ W




The Importance of a Local Plan

Plan will cover the period 2020 — 2036 and seeks to:

— Meet the needs for homes, jobs, shopping, and leisure

— Allocate sites for the above

— Set the council’s planning policies (e.g. Climate Change and Public Health)
— Encourage Investment & Economic Growth

— Facilitate Place-making and set high quality design expectations

* It alsoincludes specific policies to consider planning application

 The plan needs to be evidenced as viable and deliverable (}8
o

Leicester
City Council






OT

A Growing City

Rothley Queniborough

Syston
Thurcaston Y

Leicester has already grown
through the boundary and will
continue to do so < i

HINCKLEY ROAD

Strategic Growth Plan —

approved to shape the future Lo b
of Leicester and Leicestershire \
to 2050 . ¢ 8 o
5 o « Glen Parva Wigston
Recognises approx 1/3 City i)

growth may need to be
redistributed to Districts

Kibworth Harcourt

Kibworth Beauchamp

Broughton
Astley



Housing Strategy

 Housing Need -1,712 a year until
2036

29,104 dwellings over plan
period

11

Any unmet need will need to be
redistributed to adjacent districts
and agreed through a Statement
of Common Ground

Leicester
City Council




A)

Housing Strategy — Draft Allocations

5 Strategic Sites

— Former Western Park Golf Course (LCC ownership — Housing/Open
Space/Employment)

— East of Ashton Green (LCC ownership — Includes Open Space/Employment)
— North of A46 bypass (LCC/Private ownership — Including Open Space)

— Land at Billesdon Close and Paddock (Private ownership)

— Leicester General Hospital (NHS)

* Approximately 85 other sites for housing (Mix of LCC and Privately
owned sites)

* Central Development Area (CDA) — City Centre and Brownfield Sites 0
Lo
* Other Allocations — Education, Gypsy and Travellers and Red Hill LSicastar

Roundabout City Council






Central development area

Strategic housing site

1. Western Golf Course

2. Land West of Anstey Lane

3. Land North of A46 Western Bypass
4. Land East of Leicester Road

5. Land at Leicester General Hospital

Strategic employment site
a. Land at Beaumont Park

¥ Proposed new school allocation




Housing Strategy

 Housing need 29,104 dwellings
o1 . Anticipated Supply identified in the Plan — 21,362 dwellings

* Shortfall = 7,742 to be redistributed through agreement with
the district councils
e

0

Leicester
City Council



| Other regeneration areas

= Central development area (CDA)
= = = City centre
Central shopping core

N.B. In areas of the CDA that have no colour
other policies apply.




LT

Key Strategy - Employment

e Employment Need — 67 Ha for
light/general industry and
small scale storage

* Sites provide 44ha of
employment land

e 45,000 sgm offices

e Large scale
warehousing/storage provided
mainly in districts




Overview of Sites

 No proposed
development sites
within Stoneygate

* However, there are

. both Strategic and

@ non strategic sites in
adjacent wards for

— Residential (with
public open space)

— offices
— employment land




Strategic Site: General Ho

Housing
532 dwellings

e 28hassite

*61l

3.98 ha public
open space

e Submitted as
part of a “call
for Sites”

* Owned by NHS

C g o TSR

E/ ¢

S




Non- Strategi Sltes
Sites 1052 & 1053 4

 Railway Station, former sorting
office and station car park,
N Campbell Street. (2.74ha site)

 Land at Midland Street,
Southampton Street, Nicholas
Street and Queen Street. (1.18ha)

e Potential office use

Leicester
City Council




%4

Sites 505 & 222

Non- Strateglc S|

Dorothy Road/ Linden
Street / Constance Road
(505): 26 dwellings

Site 222: Evington Valley
Road (former Dunlop
Works):

— Mixed use residential and
employment Uses.
— 45 dwellings

— Employment capacity (to
be determined by scheme
feasibility.

t

- Y
- “
N ) 3
. ~ H -
N -
. “at®,
% 4 ( §
4
» .

ES

Leicester
City Council



Non-Strategic Sites

Sites 604 & 715

Linden School Playing
Fields (site 604): 17

dwellings
N
N

e Land north of Gartree
Road (site 715): 30
dwellings



ec

Non strategic sites

Mary Gee Houses:
101-107 Ratcliffe
Road (Site 307)

Residential
development

Recent application
(20190433) for 100
flats with care for
the elderly

Leicester
City Council




vc

Key Strategy — Open Space

 Balance between Housing, Employment
and Public Open Space

* Informed by the Open Space Sports &
Recreation Study (OSSR)

 Combination of population growth and
planned development will mean that
some green wedge will be lost and
qguantity of public open space will be
reduced




Supporting Evidence

* Independent Infrastructure Assessment looking at needs over
Plan Period :

N
91 — Potential future Library, Youth Services and
Community halls

— Sports and Leisure facilities
— Health Care provision
— Emergency Services - inc liaison with Police Service %8{)

Leicester
City Council



Local Issues — Stoneygate

* Conservation
e Students
>* HIMOs
* Highway Improvement Lines
* Shopping centres

ity Council



S : il
\\:o/..r.,.. g ; P’ Lh
s\www\\& : i

i

e \% 3 ¥, R

,5“ i

i , : ¥ =ity
,r.E_.__.___,r,__} : s : \ G

Uiy

Pl

,o._.‘w,.ﬂ—, 25
=
o2 (s

ot

.
0\

" Victoria Park




8¢

Timetable

Issues and Options - Public Consultation complete

Emerging Options, Sites and Development Management
Policies — Public Consultation completed

Full Council 19th February 2020 approved

Public Consultation (Reg 18) — Started 14t September 2020
for 12 weeks (Ends 7t December)

Submission Local Plan Consultation (Reg 19) — Autumn
2021

Adoption Summer/Autumn 2022

Leicester
City Council



	Agenda
	2 ACTION LOG OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes
	29 LOCAL PLAN UPDATE


